
From: lgoima
To: Lee Vandervis
Subject: LGOIMA request re LGFA
Date: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 01:21:38 p.m.
Attachments: LGFA.jpeg

Dear Cr Vandervis
 
Further to you LGOIMA request below, concerning NZLGFA, I advise the following:
 
Can you please advise whether the DCC has had any negotiations with the NZLGFA? [see
attached]
The DCC has not had any negotiations with the NZLGFA, although it does meet regularly with
LGFA representatives who provide market updates.
 
Can you advise whether the DCC has applied to become a member of the LGFA?
The DCC has never applied, formally or informally, to become a member of LGFA.
 
Can you confirm whether or not the DCC has ever not been accepted as a member of the LGFA?
This is not applicable as the DCC has never applied to become a member of LGFA.
 
Kind regards
 
Sharon Bodeker
Team Leader Civic
Dunedin City Council
 
50 The Octagon, Dunedin 9016; PO Box, 5045 Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 477 4000; ext: 3231| Mobile: 021 178 5337
Email: Sharon.bodeker@dcc.govt.nz | www.dunedin.govt.nz
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Lee Vandervis 
Sent: Monday, 21 May 2018 8:14 p.m.
To: Sue Bidrose; Sandy Graham; Sharon Bodeker
Subject: LGOIMA request
 
Hi All,
Can you please advise whether the DCC has had any negotiations with the NZLGFA? [see
attached]
Can you advise whether the DCC has applied to become a member of the LGFA?
Can you confirm whether or not the DCC has ever not been accepted as a member of the LGFA?
 
 
Kind regards,

mailto:lee@vandervision.co.nz
mailto:Sharon.bodeker@dcc.govt.nz
http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/
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COUNCIL FINANCIAL DISTRESS - LGFA IMPACT

¢ 21 councils have credit ratings (A+ to AA range)

* LGFA undertakes detailed credit analysis of each council if they apply to join LGFA (and ongoing) - not every
council has been accepted as a member

¢ A council default becomes a timing issue for LGFA
LGFA lends secured against rates revenue under Debenture Trust Deed
Unlikely to be other claimants on rates revenue given LGFA is the dominant lender to councils

Trustee appoints receiver and a special rate (property tax) levied on all properties in the council region to
meet obligations (interest + principal) when due

Property taxes unavoidable and first ranking security over property
If council in financial difficulty you would expect some degree of Central Government intervention
* Sources of LGFA liquidity and additional capital
$1 billion standby facility from NZ Government Liquid Assets Portfolio
Issuance of additional LGFA Bills and Bonds Conversion of Borrower Notes into equity
Uncalled capital of $20 million

* LGFA Board can call upon the guarantee from councils

« Central Government does not guarantee obligations of either LGFA or council members






Lee


